

ASTON CLINTON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Office, Aston Clinton Park, London Road HP22 5HL
Tel: 01296 631269 Email: clerk@astonclinton.org

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the

Facilities Committee of the Parish Council

on Wednesday 27th April 2022 at 6.30pm in the

Parish Office, Aston Clinton Park, London Road, Aston Clinton HP22 5HL

S Payne Clerk/RFO 22/04/2022

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC & PRESS ARE INVITED TO ATTEND

AGENDA

F21.84 Public Participation

For members of the public to ask questions and raise any issues on items included on the agenda. Public Participation should be for a period of no longer than 15 minutes, each person shall not speak for more than 5 minutes. Points raised but not on the agenda will not be addressed at this meeting, nor start a debate on the question. The Chair may direct that a written or oral response is given, or that the item is added to a future agenda as appropriate.

F21.85 To Receive Apologies for Non-Attendance

F21.86 To Receive Declarations of Interests or Requests for Dispensation

To Receive Declarations of Interest or Dispensations Relating to this Meeting. In accordance with Sections 30-33 of the Localism Act 2011 and ACPC's Code of Conduct, councillors are requested to disclose personal and prejudicial interests on matters to be considered at the meeting.

- F21.87 To Approve the Minutes of the Meeting Held on 3rd March 2022
- F21.88 To Agree that Cllr A Judge will be the Councillor Lead on Streetlight Issues
- F21.89 To Agree a Process for Offering Residents Hedgehogs R Us Highway Surrounds
- F21.90 To Consider a Request for a Memorial Bench in the Park

F21.91 Grounds Maintenance

- i. To receive an update on the football pitches remedial work.
- ii. To note that all the tree safety work has been completed.
- iii. To agree on the installation of a path to the park's defibrillator.
- iv. To receive an update on the devolved services contract.

F21.92 Sports & Recreation

- i. To agree to clean and paint the remaining playpark equipment post the new installation.
- ii. To agree to invite the local press and schoolchildren from Aston Clinton School to the opening of the new playpark.
- iii. To consider removing the existing trim trail and agree to obtain quotes for a replacement.
- iv. To receive an update on the Dylan memorial skatepark.
- v. To receive an allotments update.

F21.93 Events & Park Permits

- i. To receive an update on the Queen's Platinum Jubilee Party and consider recommendations.
- ii. To reconsider the request from Leap to hold a Bucks & MK Schools Games event on 13th June 2022 in the skate park following additional information.
- iii. To consider a request from Aston Clinton Tennis Club to use a BBQ during a club champs' day on 10 September 2022.
- iv. To consider a request from Aston Clinton Football Club to hold two events in Churchill Hall on Saturday 28 May (end of season event) and Saturday 16 July (pre-season race night) both events will run from 7pm until 11pm.

F21.94 Park Keeper & Park Compound

- i. To receive an update on the demolition of the garage.
- ii. To consider quotes for the installation of a slab base for the new garage.

F21.95 Red Kite Pavilion & Churchill Hall

- i. To receive an update on the repairs to the RKP removeable walls.
- ii. To consider quotes and appoint a contractor for the installation of new glass to replace the smashed RKP side glass panel.
- iii. To note that the RKP sculpture installation is complete.
- iv. To receive the Churchill Hall electrical survey and consider the recommendations.

F21.96 Burial Ground

i. To receive an update.